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Regeneration and Planning Department
London Borough of Camden

Town Hall

Judd Street

London

WC1H 9JE

Dear Sir/Madam,

21 Boscastle Road, London, NW5 1EE — Discharge of Condition 4

We are writing to you with regards the discharge of condition 4 for the planning application of 21
Boscastle Road.

Elliott Wood Partnership are a Consulting Structural and Civil Engineering practice. We were
appointed by our Client to act as their Consulting Structural Engineers to design the permanent
structural works at 21 Boscastle Road. We are also appointed to visit site during construction to
monitor that the works are being carried out generally in accordance with our design and
specification.

As the Associate running the project | have been involved in the initial design and will continue to be

involved during the monitoring of the works on site. | am a Chartered Engineer (CEng) and Member
of the Institution of Structural Engineers (MlstructE), as such we have met condition 4 of the

planning application.

If you have any queries please don’t hesitate in contacting us.

Yours sincerely
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Sarah Wadley
For Elliott Wood Partnership
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